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Delaware’s official website  

 http://www.delaware.gov/  
 

Legislative Department Websites 
 Department General Assembly: http://legis.delaware.gov/  

 

Judicial Department Websites 
 Courts: http://courts.delaware.gov/ 

o Supreme Court: http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/Supreme%20Court/ 
o Court of Chancery: 

http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/Court%20of%20Chancery/  
o Superior Court: http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/Superior%20Court/ 
o Family Court: http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/Family%20Court/ 
o Court of Common Pleas: 

http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/Court%20of%20Common%20Pleas 
o Justice of the Peace Court: 

http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/Justice%20of%20the%20Peace%2

0Court/ 
o Administrative Office of the Courts: http://courts.delaware.gov/AOC/ 
o Arms of the Supreme Court: 

http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/?index.htm#arms 
o Agencies of the Court: http://courts.delaware.gov/Courts/?agencies.htm 

 

Executive Department Websites 
 Department of Agriculture: http://dda.delaware.gov 
 Department of Correction: http://doc.delaware.gov     
 Department of Education http://www.doe.k12.de.us/     
 Executive Department 

o Office of the Governor: http://governor.delaware.gov 
o Office of Management and Budget: http://omb.delaware.gov 
o Delaware Economic Development Office: http://dedo.delaware.gov 
o Delaware Health Care Commission: http://dhcc.delaware.gov/   
o Criminal Justice: http://cjc.delaware.gov/default.shtml  
o Delaware State Housing Authority: http://destatehousing.com   

 Department of Finance: http://finance.delaware.gov 
 Department of Health and Social Services: http://dhss.delaware.gov 
 Department of Labor: http://delawareworks.com 
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 National Guard: http://delawarenationalguard.com 
 Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control: 

http://dnrec.delware.gov 
 Department of Safety and Homeland Security: http://dshs.delaware.gov 
 Department of Children, Youth and Their Families: http://kids.delaware.gov 
 Department of State: http://sos.delaware.gov 
 Department of Technology and Information: http://dti.delaware.gov 
 Department of Transportation: http://deldot.gov    

Boards and Commissions Websites  
Note: The list below only represents a few of the current Boards and Commissions.  

 Elections: http://dda.delaware.gov 
 Exceptional Citizens: http://gacec.delaware.gov      
 Public Integrity Commission: http://depic.delaware.gov 
 Fire Prevention Commission: http://statefirecommission.delaware.gov 
 

Elective Websites 
 Governor: http://governor.delaware.gov  
 Lieutenant Governor: http://ltgov.delaware.gov 
 Auditor of Accounts: http://auditor.delaware.gov 
 Insurance Commissioner: http://delawareinsurance.gov 
 Treasurer: http://treasurer.delaware.gov 
 Legal 

o Attorney General: http://attorneygeneral.delaware.gov 
o Public Defender: http://publicdefender.delaware.gov 
o Board of Parole: http://www.state.de.us/parole 

 

Delaware’s Budget Information 
 OMB’s Budget Development, Planning and Administration: 

http://budget.delaware.gov 
 Budget and Accounting Manual: http://budget.delaware.gov/accounting-

manual/account-manual.shtml 
 2010 Proposed Operating and Capital information: 

http://budget.delaware.gov/fy2010/budget2010.shtml  

 2009 Operating and Capital Budget Information: 
http://budget.delaware.gov/fy2009/budget2009.shtml 

 2008 Operating and Capital Budget Information: 
http://budget.delaware.gov/fy2008/budget2008.shtml 
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